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Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: R.12-03-014 - Technical Comments on Proposed Scenarios

Dear R.12-03-014,

Energy Division staff requests technical comments on the proposed scenarios and sensitivities
(collectively, “proposed scenarios”) discussed during the 8/24 workshop. Staff asks that
parties refer to the attached document, “Key Technical Questions for Parties in Response to
Energy Division Proposed Scenarios for Use in the 2012 LTPP (R.12-03-014),” in preparing
comments. These technical comments will not be in the record of the proceeding, but will be
used to inform a revised staff proposal. The comments should be emailed to the service list on
or before 9/7 and should be limited to two pages of text, not counting any supporting
spreadsheets or tables. Staff anticipates that the revised staff proposal will be published on
approximately 9/14. Policy comments, on the record, are due on 10/1.

For your reference, please find the Scenario Matrix, Scenario Tool (requires MS Excel version
2007 or later), and the 8/24 workshop PowerPoint presentation located on the Long-Term
Procurement Plan History web page. Note that Energy Division staff will post the revised RPS
calculator to this web page once available.

Best,

Noushin

Noushin Ketabi
Generation and Transmission Planning
Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission
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